
From: Levine. Rachel (HHS/OASH) 
To: Fisher. Megan CHHS/OASH} 
Cc: Boateng. Sarah (HHS/OASH): Handley. Elisabeth (O5/OASH): jademarco. Mjchael (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OO); 

Mataka Arsenic (HHS/OASH): Calsyn Maura (HHS/OASH); Lee Kinbo (HHS/OASH): Oh Kathy (O5/OASH) 
Subject: RE: Background Material_ Meeting with ADA_01182022 

Date: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 11:28:08 AM 
Attachments: imaae003.ona 

imaaeoos.ona 

Megan, Thank you, RLL 

Rachel L. Levine, M.D. 
ADM, United States Public Health Service 

Assistant Secretary for Health 
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Health 

Email: rache1,1evine@hhs.gov 
hhs.gov/ash 

From: Fisher, Megan {HHS/OASH) <Megan.Fisher@hhs.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 11:08 AM 

To: Levine, Rachel (HHS/OASH) <Rachel.Levine@hhs.gov> 

Cc: Boateng, Sarah (HHS/OASH) <Sarah.Boateng@hhs.gov>; Handley, Elisabeth (OS/OASH) 

<Elisabeth.Handley@hhs.gov>; lademarco, Michael (CDC/DDPHSS/CSELS/OD) <mai9@cdc.gov>; 

Mataka, Arsenio (HHS/OASH) <Arsenio.Mataka@hhs.gov>; Calsyn, Maura (HHS/OASH) 

<Maura.Calsyn@hhs.gov>; Lee, Kinbo (HHS/OASH) <Kinbo.Lee@hhs.gov>; Oh, Kathy (OS/OASH) 

<Kathy.Oh@hhs.gov> 

Subject: Background Material_ Meeting with ADA_01182022 

Good morning ADM Levine, 

We mentioned materials this morning for the ADA and you had acknowledge that you have the 

content. However, just in case - here is a compiled document with recent information from the 

discussions on Fluoride and the Amalgam issues. 

Best, 

Megan 

Megan Fisher (she/her) 
Special Assistant to ADM Rachel Levine 
Assistant Secretary for Health 
Office of the Assistant Secretary for Health 

Email:megan.fisher@hhs.gov 

Mobilel (b)(6) 

bbs.gov/ash 

,f.t +-CFC DONATE TODAY AT GIVECFC.ORG 

Deliberative and pre-decisional communication 
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